STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA . POST OFFICE BOX 1580
GOVERNOR April 7, 1986 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240
{505) 393-6161

Charles B. Gillespie, Jr.
Box 8
Midland, TX 79702

Re: State G #4-K
Sec. 3, T15S, R33E

Gentlemen:
According to your report dated April 3, 1986, the above-referenced

well has been returned to producing from a TA'd injection well
status. In order to get an allowable assigned to this well Zi;ki

you will need to submitForm C-10% designating a transporter 3
of 01l and casinghead gas and a gas/oil ratio test on Form C-116. {/—//‘1f6
Very truly yours,

OIL COWSERVATION DIVISIOHN

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



